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TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons M= N ,
o Nt
FROM: Adria Harper, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel P\%}%\‘ :—__: -
RE: 150001-EI- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with ge;n;ratnig

performance incentive factor; Florida Industrial Power Users Group, Et. AE]v. Art
Graham, Etc., Case Nos. SC15-1515, SC15-1517

Please note that a telephone conference between Commission staff and Florida Industrial
Power Users Group, Office of Public Counsel, and Florida Power & Light Company to the
above-captioned docket has been scheduled for Tuesday, July 19, 2016 at 10:00 a.m.

The purpose of the telephone conference is to discuss the procedural process for vacating
the Final Order Approving Modified Gas Reserve Guidelines, Order No. PSC-15-0284-FOF-EI,
currently pending in the Florida Supreme Court, Case Nos. SC15-1515, SC15-1517. If you have
any questions about the telephone conference, please contact Adria Harper at (850) 413-6082.

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the
meeting, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of
cancellation will also be provided on the Commission’s website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/)
under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by
calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199.
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